
THE UNION CHURCH SITE 
 

Lot A DP 449151 Cnr Wedderburn and Aberfoyle Roads, Wedderburn 

Ruins of a Church Building 

 

 
 



 
HISTORY AND DESCRIPTION: 
 
Built on local subscription by William Woods and opened in October 1898.  
The site was donated by postmistress Elizabeth Greenwood.  Previous to the 
church being built, services were held at Greenwood’s Post Office nearby.  
The church burnt down in 1913 and was rebuilt the same year. 
 
CONDITION AND USE: 
 
The building is now only a husk and has not been used for sometime.  Now in 
a horse paddock. 
 
HERITAGE SIGNIFICANCE:  
 
• The building has historic significance  

 
• One of the few early buildings remaining in Wedderburn. 

 

HERITAGE LISTING: 
LOCAL:    LEP 2002 

STATE:    Macarthur Regional Heritage Study:  Map 8, No. 33 

                 NSW Heritage Act 1977:  Listed under the Act – although not on  

                 the State Heritage Register 
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